From the desk of
Michael J. Henderson

For information purposes only

EDGEWOOD CIVIC ASSOCIATION
MONTHLY MEETING

EDGEWOOD TERRACE
CRAWFORD HALL

JANUARY 25, 2010

Welcomeg Mike Clark
Prayerc Tim Clark

Roll Call of Officerg Tim, Donetta, Mike, Deborah, and Rashidi present at roll call; others entered later;
all officers were eventually present

Presentation of October and November minuteDonetta said October minutes were approved with
one correction; Donetta read the November minutes aloud (no hard copies provided, she stated they
would be on the website): included in the minutes were the elections which were held (NoveniBer 23
minutes were accepted/motion passed to accept; Mike Clark spoke about minutes being provided in
hard copy in the future.

Swearing In of the Officers
(Councilmember Thomas)

Mike Clark; President

Fred Aller; 1% Vice President
Timothy Clarl 2" Vice President
Ashley Palmeg Treasurer

Deborah Christiag Financial Secretary

Rashidi; Assistant Recording Secretary



Donettac Corresponding Secretary

Jioni Palmeg Assistant Corresponding Secretary
Recording secretary

Chaplain (appointed) Rev. Allie Parker
Sergeant at Arms (appointeq)

b Vivian Gratong Episcopal Senior Ministriesthey provide services

~ = like meals, nutrition sites, center for the blind and visually impaired;
provide various services for seniors (65 and over);Fébl02am2

pm serving a meal, raffle, DJ, activities; located 2900 Newton St NE;
202-529-8701; work in conjunction with DC Office on Aging; Mike

Clark spoke about young people coming out during the summer and
beautifying homes of seniors; clean windows, cutting grass; deadline

is February 19; sign up went around at the meetimgy' I & 2 N & { dz¥ n
mer Youth Conservation Corps Summer Employment; she had hand-
outs; Mike Clark asked how to get seniors involved in the kbmend meal prograng you must live in

Ward 5, 60 years and older, social worker will come to your house and evaluate each case; you may be
on the program just temporarily also; also the program has a food parjtrgt call their office; all of

these services are free (meals on wheels for example is private and they charge); Donetta said there is a
survey being circulated among seniors to work with the Department of Aging to be sure that seniors are
made aware of all of the opportunities the city has to offer; please fill them out

New Vision Photography Marla Samg; 680 Rl Avenue NE in
the Plaza; funded by Dept of Disability Servioethey use pho- |
tography and videography to instruct adults on life, social, an
job skills; been in existence for 6 years; they are accepting vd
teers also; Tim Clark asked if individuals are given a stipend &
out of 37, 25 are employed; they serve adults that are intelleg
ally disabled; Rashidi asked if they have an age limit on volu
teers¢ no; Donetta said this organization has won awards an@®=
we should go and see their work; Presenter had lots of good *

handouts; they also have a studio; 680 Rl Avenue Suite HZ&BR723; marlaNVPP@aol.com; they

also have free shredding; Denise Clyburn asked if individuals can come into her program as well; pre-
senter said photography can be expensiliey are working to be able to incorporate low income fami-

lies; please come and volunteer; Forman Mills has two of her folks employed; Fred Allen asked what he
would do if he came to volunteer; she said he would assist the instructors like help teach students basics
in math, camera operation, etc; if you want pictures taken of your event you would just pay for the pic-
tures (no labor charges); 1®are the peak hours and not open on weekends; Mike Clark suggested a

tour as well; ages are 240-70; many are from Forest Haven



Community Concerns

Traffic Pattern on % street¢ too easy to be in the wrong lane; how do we address that; Tim Clark said
you contact DDOT,; bike lane is still a car lane too; he will contact someone from DDOT and see if they
will come out and do a traffic study; bike lanes are there to remind you that bikes travel there

Another resident was concerned about the Safeway; Tim Clark said it was closed for a couples because
of vermin last week and they dealt with it; Mike Clark said we need them to make it a great store; Ms.
Barksdale said we should get a petition going (circulate it to the community); J Palmer said he would be
willing to support and draft that document; he said we should also register our complaints when we are
in the store; he personally spoke to the produce guy and they began stocking the items he asked for;
also, the Census is coming up and we need to make sure folks get counted; Fred Allen said the president
of the Civic Association should write a letter first; resident said Marshall Philips said he was going to
speak with them and she has heard nothing since and this was months ago; please patrticipate in the
Census!; Mike Clark said he will request a meeting with the District Manager in the MikerClark

made a motion to write a letter to the District Manager at Safeway requesting a meeting to voice our
concerns; they will solicit help of Marshall Phillips; motion passed

Harry Thomas, Ward 5 CouncilmembeHe swore in the officersMr. Braxton celebrating d5birth-

RFeT aad® bAOK2f azyQa 3INJIHRIR Lederkhip Sehbokrétited hér nomber;: & G NJ
there will be a celebration of her life; there is also a youth gang initiative; he thanked folks for being at

Forman Mills (70 jobs went to Ward 5 residents); he also will speak to Safeway representatives; Safeway

is a national powerhouse chain; contract heariggs®p YAt f A2y LI AR aAy GKS RI N
charged the auditor to examine the receipts and anything fraudulent will be forwarded to the attorney

for prosecution; hope is to have a new recreation center at Edgewood; but the city will have a budget
RSTAOAGT ¢SIFYaldSNA ! yAz2y 1Lttt gAfft KIFI@S || aSyAiz2Na
sistants who is from Haiti (Beersheba Philippe); he spoke about the many needs of Haiti; you can volun-
GSSNAR |4 {lFt@dFidAz2y ! N¥ye 2N wSR / NRaaT AT &2dz R2y Qi
Gl FAGAE G2 GKFG ydzYoSNI FyR @2dzNJ OStf LIK2yS o0Aft 4.
Haiti; Beersheba thanked everyone who helped out at DC General on MLK Day; Warehouse at DC Gen-

eral is holding all the goods in preparation for shipping; Harry Thomas spoke about a green jobs grant

summit on the & of March; resident asked about a telephone service where they reached out to peo-

ple; Councilmember said please fill out the needs assessg®ahior Assist is one of the programs;

many seniors cannot travel; also he is putting forth legislation called silver alert which will be like an am-

ber alert; Edgewood honorees (Donetta Cark read the list aloud); they will be honored by the City Coun-

cil on behalf of the Civic Association

| asked Mike Clark to speak abalgvelopment projects in Edgewoodnd any community amenities
packages he may have negotiated with developers; Mr. Clark said he would table that till next month

A Resident asked for a copy of their newsletter; Mr. Clark said they do not have one



Mike Clark said June meeting will b&°®aturday not 4 Monday;, meeting will be held at the Edge-
wood Recreation CenteEred Allen motion to have meeting on Jund'1@ill be outdoors; will invite
interim director there as well; the recs centers are supposed togen in February; Rashidi suggested
they contact the Director of the Rec center to reserve the meeting

Fee rates for membership in Edgewood Civic Association are goinglispussed at Executive Board
meeting); Tim Clark said although still lower than other associations; 8 per year, 14 for 2 years; basic
plus is 35 per year and 85 for three years; business is 75 per year, includes ad on web site for 6 months;
business plus, 125 per year, ad on the site and in the newsletter and get an Edgewood member logo in
your window; new dues would take affect at the next meetingy&@r members your dues stay the

same; Edgewood year starts in January; Rashidi spoke at length about community involvement; he said:

GGKS aGNBy3IGK 2F 2dzNJ O2YYdzyAlde &Kz2dAZ R 02YS FTNRY 2
G2 T O2NLRNYGA2YyET KS Aa y2G aleiay3a ¢S akKz2dAR yz2i
Ll2aAdGAz2y G2 0502YS RSLISYyRSyid 2y 2G0KSNAX FyR GKIFGQ
O2dzy iNE Kl & 0SSy &d2tR 2dzi (2 O2NLRNIdA2yacdéT FSS NJ

O2@SNJ GKS 90 1Ay3il2y O2YYdzyAaide Fa 6SEtT ¢AY /£ N

port; the Treasurer asked why. | said because if you are collecting dues you should report how the
money is being spent. The Treasurer said their current balance is $300.78. Mike Clark said If we fall be-
low a certain amount we will be charged a service fee; Mike Clark began speaking about development
projects such as Catholic University, afitstreet will have a study done; McMillan Project no amenities
project has been put forth; St. Peters development had a package but no one came to the Association;
he spoke about other items | could not transcribe totallim Clark motion to accept fee changes; mo-

tion passedif you join tonight the fee is 5 per year, 10 for two years; after tonight new fees take affect

Tim Clark mentioned online sites for the Association

— y. SSNBEKSol FNRY GKS al&2NRa hFFAOS
contact her and they will do clean ups, etc; they do constituent ser-

vices, and they are liaisons for all the other city agencies; Mike Clark

asked about illegal dumping ofi%treet; he said we were talking

about this two years ago; she said just call 311 and they come out and

pick it up

Next meeting is at McKinley Technical High School

a L.



Meeting adjourned

From the desk of Michael J. Henderson
These notes are intended solely for informational purposes only
and are not the official minutes of the Edgewood Civic Association.

Please contact the Edgewood Civic Association for more information.

Michael J Henderson, director
Friends of Edgewood Recreation Center
wSO2NRAY3 { SONBGIFNEX at5 p5 /AGAT SyaQ
Webmaster, Edgewooddc.org
Moderator, EdgewoodDC@yahoogroups.com
Contact: edgewooddc@comcast.net

Friendsofedgewoodrec@gmail.com



